NGUYEN DUC THANH SANG

Date of birth Nov 17, 1994

Gender Male

Phone 0903121136 - 0789826886

Email sangndt94@gmail.com

Address Ho Chi Minh, Vietnam

Website https://www.facebook.com/sang.nguyen.9803/



OBJECTIVE

I am looking for an opportunity to work as a Full-stack Developer. I love programming with ReactJS, NESTJS, NODEJS.

I am willing to learn any new technology if necessary for your company.

My long-term goal is to become a Team-Lead in the next 2 years.

EDUCATION

MAY 2017 - JAN 2018 Cybersoft center

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION: PROFESSIONAL FRONT END DEVELOPER

I learned some technologies like HTML, CSS, CSS3, Javascript, Jquery, Vanilla JS Typescript, ReactJS, Angular 6. and complete the project to watch movies using

Angular, manage movies using ReactJS.

I am a mentor for students at Cybersoft center on 2021 to 2023

SKILLS

Front-end	HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, JQuery, Nextjs, Angular, React Native, ReactJS, GPM(antidetect browser), Ajax, Responsive, Tailwind CSS
Back-end	NestJS, NodeJS.
Database	PostgreSQL, MongoDB
SCM	Github, Gitlab, SourceTree
Cloud	AWS, VPS
Design	Capcut, Canva, Figma
Soft skills	Teamwork, English (Communication, read, write), Problem-solving skills

WORK EXPERIENCE

OCT 2022 - OCT 2023 ALTSOU

ALTSOURCE COMPANY

XENERA WEB CONSOLE PROJECT - Full-stack Developer

<u>Project Description:</u> mirror devices will be able to check age, play games, etc. and this project manage mirrors, scan qr code to access mirror, view stats on

number of users, permissions etc.

Responsibilities:

- · Build project follow design on jira.
- Build product of company with ReactJs, Nestjs, PostgreSQL:
- + users who post videos can remove the background
- + check user's geolocation
- + change user interface
- + Create the permission to sign page
- + Upload and download PDF, excel
- + Permission for each page
- + generate QR code
- + etc...

<u>Programming Languages:</u> HTML5 , CSS3 , Javascript, Typescript , ReactJs, Nestjs, PostgreSQL .

NOV 2021 - AUG 2022

ISOFH COMPANY

ISOFH Project - Front-end Developer

<u>Project Description:</u> Project management hospital, such as a print, sign, and get the number before you come the hospital, the doctor see the patient through the screen, scan with the QR code, etc.

Responsibilities:

- · Build project follow design on figma.
- Build product of company with ReactJs:
- + Create print and sign page
- + Create the permission to sign page
- + Create a drug store management page
- + Create the medicine page
- + Upload and download PDF
- + Permission for each page
- + Search when use the QR code
- + etc...

Programming Languages: HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, Typescript, ReactJs.

mar 2020 - JUNE 2021

CARP TECH COMPANY

VIB BANK INTRANET PROJECT - Front-end Developer

<u>Project Description:</u> Human resource management and change of positions for departments, approval of contract termination, contract resolution ... such as: create tax finalization slip, tax slip creation, create dependents depend on tax number, change info of the tax,, UI UX.. etc.

Responsibilities:

- · Build project follow design.
- · Build product of company with ReactJs:
- + Create tax finalization slip
- + Tax slip creation
- + Create dependents depend on tax number
- + Details of the tax slip
- + Change info of the tax
- + Change of position for tax process step by step
- + Bug fix
- + Change some function...

Programming Languages: HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, ReactJs. MASTER CARD PROJECT - Front-end Developer Link: https://frauddashboard-dev.na.gooddata.com/fraudinsights#/ **Project Description:** Display for users, city, quarter, month, year, data transactions, secure data transactions, etc. Responsibilities: Build project follow design. Build some basic webpage using ReactJs. • Build product of company with ReactJs: + Filter search function + Filter Slider function + Filter calendar function + Bug fix + Create pages such as Fraud Publisher, Fraud Buyer, etc + Create internal and premium terms and conditions. Programming Languages: HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, ReactJs, Typescript. MUF PROJECT (GOODDATA) - Front-end Developer Link: https://gooddata-kms.s3.amazonaws.com/v3/index.html# **<u>Project Description:</u>** Manage internal users and customers. Responsibilities: · Build project follow design. • Build some basic webpage using ReactJs. Build product of company with ReactJs: + Change the layout and navigation page. + Bug fix. **Programming Languages:** HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, ReactJs, Typescript. DAY ONE TEAMS COMPANY CBAA PROJECT - Full-stack Developer , IOS developer Link: http://beta.advantagetechnology.co/login **Project Description:** create school events with students, like games, outdoor activities...calculation points for each student **Responsibilities:** Build some basic webpage using ReactJs, NextJs. • Build product of company with ReactJs, NextJs: + Sign in sign up function+ Admin function+ Animate splash+ Add physical QR Code Scanner + Summary point system + Add map google for app+ Release staging and production (Testflight, Fabric) + Submit apple, so on...

NOV 2018 - feb 2020

Programming Languages: HTML5, CSS3, ReactJS, NextJs, React Native, Typescript.

LINK BROKERAGES PROJECT - Full-stack Developer

Link: http://beta.linkbrokerages.com

<u>Project Description:</u> Real estate transactions such as buying, selling, trading through contracts.

Responsibilities:

- · Build project follow design.
- Build some basic webpage using ReactJs, NextJs.
- Build product of company with ReactJs , NextJs:
- + Build sign in , sign up function+ Build notification
- + Build admin function
- + Optimize project in terms of: performance.
- + Push file PDF for BE, so on...

Programming Languages: HTML5, CSS3, ReactJS, NextJS, Nodejs, Javascript

JAN 2018 - OCT 2018

Cybersoft

COURSE MANAGEMENT PROJECT - Front-end Developer

<u>Project Description:</u> Building a website to manage course, manage users for school notify when new courses are available

Responsibilities:

- · Build project follow design.
- Build some basic webpage using HTML CSS.
- Build product of company with HTML CSS.
- + Create new feature for product.
- + Edit, customize function, feature and continuity: new feed, add friend, follow, signin, signup...

Programming Languages: HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, Typescript